
Jenelle^imgson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Sangkil Law Info <info@sangkil-law.com>
May-06-19 8:48 AM
Jenelle Simpson; Sangkil Law Info
Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Kim - Suite 2620 - Extension 
to the Tentative Occupancy Date

I acknowledge receipt of this occupancy extension notice. 

Regards,

Sangkil Yi
Barrister / Solicitor / Notary Public

6013 Yonge St., Suite 203 
Toronto ON M2M 3W2 
T: 647-977-9182 (101)
F: 647-930-9497
Email: sangkil@sangkil-law.com

We do not and cannot guarantee the security of communications via email. If you do not wish to send or receive sensitive 
information via email, please contact our office directly to make appropriate arrangements.

The contents of this message may be confidential and/or subject to solicitor client privilege and are intended only for the 
recipient(s) addressed herein, and any rights and obligations relating to such confidentiality and/or privilege are claimed 
and not waived. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended 
recipient is unauthorized. If you have received this message by mistake, please advise us immediately (by return e-mail, 
telephone, collect if necessary or otherwise) and delete the message completely.

From: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2019 1:21 PM 
To: Sangkil Law Info <info@sangkil-law.com>
Cc: Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth@airdberlis.com>; Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Kim - Suite 2620 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy 
Date

Hello

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

416.637.7551
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